

# Associated Entity Disclosure Return



FINANCIAL YEAR 2008-2009

TO A A Parent	
	-
1 / /	
WAL	1

The due date for lodging this return is Tuesday 20 October 2009

2 0 OCT 2009

#### Completing the Return:

- This return is to be completed by the financial controller of the entity.
- Further information is available at <a href="www.aec.gov.au">www.aec.gov.au</a>.
- This return will be available for public inspection from Monday 1 February 2010 at <a href="https://www.aec.gov.au">www.aec.gov.au</a>.
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.

Name of associated entity	The 500 Club	
Postal address	P O Box 7556 Cloisters Square	
7 00.01 00.000	Suburb/town Perth	State W.A Postcode 6850
With which political party, or parties, is the entity associated?	W.A. Liberal Party	
Financial controller details		
Name of financial controller	Peter Middleton	
Capacity or position	Chairman	
Postal address	PO B ox 7556, Cloisters Square	
	Suburb/town Perth	State W.A. Postcode 6850
Telephone number	(08) 9481 2500	Fax number (08) 9481 4878
Email address	admin@the500club.com.au	
Financial controller's certific  OR  Signature	I certify that the information contained in the and complete. I understand that giving fals offence	his return and its attachments is true etailed in the 'Incomplete Return Form'
Office use only Date received		Registration No <b>E</b> /

1.	Other names, subsid	iaries and	branches.		
	Do you operate or	No 🛛			
	conduct business under any other names?	Yes 🔲	List other trading names		
					. p. (4) (1 49) (2) (10 55 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
		No 🛛			
	Are you are a union?	Yes 🗇	List any subsidiaries or branches yo	ou are lodging on behalf of	
		ies 🗀,	Name		
			Postal address		
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode
	engels give a little and a litt	-	Name		
			Postal address		
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode
			Name		
			Postal address	SOLECTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode
			Name	3	
			Postal address		
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode
			Name		
			Postal address		
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode  Postcode  Postcode  Postcode  Postcode
			Name		
			Postal address		
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode
			Name		
			Postal address		
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode
			Name		
			Postal address		
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode
			Name		
			Postal address		
			Suburb/town	State	Postcode
			If insufficient space, please attach	additional sheets.	

## 2. Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of all cash and non-cash benefits received by, or on behalf of, the entity, not including internal transfers during the 2008-2009 financial year. It includes all gifts, of money, services or goods, membership subscriptions, loans, returns on investments and any other amounts received.

\$ 562012 .00

What amount included in the total receipts has been calculated as the value of gifts-in-kind?

\$42295 .00

## 3. Amounts of more than \$10,900 received in financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

Details of the people and organisations from whom receipts (including loans) of more than \$10,900 were received during the 2008-2009 financial year.

- If a receipt was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the names and addresses of the executive members are required.
- If a receipt was from a trust or foundation, the name of the trust or foundation, and the names and addresses of the trustees are required.

Note: All amounts are GST inclusive.

Received from				Amount received (GST inclusive)		Donation or other receipt*	
lame	Terrace Properties &	Investments Pty Ltd	weste y Sina ex	\$ 42295	.00	Rent waived	
Postal address	Level 3, 190 St. George						
Suburb/town	PERTH	State WA	Postcode 6000	1	20143		
Name	AND REPORT OF THE RESIDENCE OF THE PERSON OF	W 0 M		\$	.00	n axes er 8.5	
Postal address Suburb/town		State	Postcode				
Name		0	6 2	\$	.00		
Postal address	er sociale of the same to a	State	Postcode				
Suburb/town Name			\ 1	\$	.00		
Postal address	S	Carama exemple y modern	Postcode				
Suburb/town		State	Postcode	\$	.00		
Name	manife temperature of the contract of the cont	See an outto of the se A					
Postal addres	s	State	Postcode				
Suburb/town				\$	.00	<b>5</b>	
Name							
Postal addres	ss						
Suburb/town		State	Postcode			7	
If insufficier	nt space, please attach	additional sheets.	Total	\$ 42295	هر	6	

<sup>\*</sup> Please indicate whether this was a 'donation' or 'other receipt'. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of receipt is shown.

## 4. Total payments for financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of payments made by, or on behalf of, the entity during the 2008-2009 financial year. It includes salaries, administrative expenses, electoral expenses, investments and return of capital contributions

.00 \$ 451275

### 5. Total debts as at 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of all loans, debts, overdrafts, unpaid accounts etc. of, or on behalf of, the entity as at 30 June 2009.

\$ 13295

## Debts of more than \$10,900 as at 30 June 2009

Details of debts of more than \$10,900 outstanding as 30 June 2009.

- If the debt was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the names and addresses of the executive members are required.
- If the debt was from a trust or foundation, the name of the trust or foundation, and the names and addresses of the trustees are required.

Note: All amounts are GST inclusive.

Note: All amounts are GST inclusive.  Creditor details				Amount owed (GST inclusive)		Financial or Non-financial institution	
lame Postal address	Australian Taxation Office Locked B ag 1936	000 (0000 F) H. M.	22 24K 17 X	\$ 13031	.00		
Suburb/town	ALBURY	State NSW	Postcode 1936				
Name		14		\$	.00	and measures on occurrence	
Postal address							
Suburb/town		State	Postcode				
Name	**: A	B 20 - 21	75 W	\$	.00		
Postal address Suburb/town	Committee of the commit	State	Postcode	(872.0)			
Name			;;; =:	\$	.00		
Postal address Suburb/town	ing was not be a consider.	State	Postcode	ii. 542 II			
Name			_ g	\$	.00		
Postal address	SE SECOND PROCESS TO SEC 10 SE						
Suburb/town	<u>=</u>	State	Postcode				
Name	gg var vill e i det i de	(a. 4)		\$	.00		
Postal address	1 N N NO II	7 E F 791	gi Harri wanana ka				
Suburb/town		State	Postcode		00		
Name				\$	.00		
Postal address	S						
Suburb/town		State	Postcode				

### 7. Capital contributions

Details of those people and organisations who contributed capital to the entity from 16 July 1995 onwards, and the amount contributed, where:

- payment was made to, or for the benefit of, a registered political party during the year from funds generated from capital deposits held, and
- the capital contribution has not previously been disclosed.

No minimum disclosure threshold applies. Gross amounts are required – capital contributions and any refund or payment from funds generated should not be netted off.

A capital contribution includes an amount held on deposit.

Contributor details			Gross ar contrib	nount uted
			\$	.00
ame				
ostal address	n 0 2497.	Postcode		
suburb/town	State	Posicode		.00
lame			\$	.00
Postal address				
	State	Postcode		
Suburb/town			\$	.00
Name			X 8 7 0 25	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Mana.			\$	.00
Name				
Postal address	Ototo	Postcode		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		.00
Name			\$	.00
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Suburb/town			\$	.00
Name				con exists
Postal address		2701 PO PE I		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$	,00
Postal address	State	Postcode		
Suburb/town	State		¢.	.00.
Name			\$	,.00
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
			\$	.0
Name				
Postal address	20.0	B		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		

#### Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on associated entity in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

#### New South Wales - Election Funding Authority\*

http://www.efa.nsw.gov.au/

#### Victorian Electoral Commission

http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/

#### **Electoral Commission of Queensland\***

http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/asp/

#### Western Australian Electoral Commission\*

http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/pp\_candidate/financial\_disclosure/

#### **Electoral Commission of South Australia**

http://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/

#### **Tasmanian Electoral Commission**

office recitations acreas

#### Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission\*

http://www.elections.act.gov.au/parties/fad.html

#### **Northern Territory Electoral Commission**

http://www.nt.gov.au/nteo

\*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the federal scheme as at June 2009